From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Re: Lima updated submission?
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 9:17:16 PM

Yes - thanks for catching this. We will do this.

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:29:55 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Lima updated submission?

Hi Dustin,
I was just looking at the Lima PQC submission. It looks like the Sharepoint directory still has the old version of
Submission.pdf, but not the new one. I found the new version of Submission.pdf inside one of the zip files, but I

think we should copy it out of the zip file and into the main directory. Can you do this? I tried, but I don't think I
have permissions.

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai
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